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圖 PLAN
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參考編號

REFERENCE No.

NRSS2021-0402-01T

規劃署

PLANNING

DEPARTMENT

0 0.02 0.04 0.06km

Government Land in D.D 23 Ting Kok Road, Tai Po

 For public utility installation - HV Package erection,
excavation of land and fill of land

 用於公用事業安裝 - HV 套件安裝、土地開挖和土地
填平

Item 1:
HV Pillar Erection
Size: 4.960m (L) x 2.390m (W) x 2.992m(H)

用於公用事業安裝-高壓配電箱以及相關的土地挖掘和土

地塡平

For public utility installation - HV pillar erection, and 
associated excavation of land and fill of land.





HV Pillar B0S4840AA

HV Pillar



⬜Urgent  ⬜Return receipt  ⬜Expand Group  ⬜Restricted  ⬜Prevent Copy  ⬜Confidential

Candice Yan Ki LO/PLAND

 主旨: Fw: Further information for the subject application (Application No. A/NE-TK/794) 
for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai Package

 
From: KO, Ivan Kin Hung <ivan.ko@kumshing.com.hk>  
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2024 3:37 PM 
To: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>; Ka Fai CHAN/TD <kafaichan@td.gov.hk> 
Cc: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>; LAU, Eric Ho Yeung <eric.lau@kumshing.com.hk> 
Subject: Further information for the subject application (Application No. A/NE-TK/794) for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai 
Package 
 
To: Mr. Issac Chan (TD), Ms. Aileen Cheng (DPO) 
CC:  Town Planning Board Secretariat 
 
To maintain system security and reliability, as well as ensuring adequate electricity supply for future village houses 
development, we would like to reiterate our intenƟon of seeking approval to establish the proposed HV Pillar on a 
permanent basis. Nevertheless, it is noted that Transport Department expressed no objecƟon to our applicaƟon on a 
5-year temporary basis due to the potenƟal road widening works at Ting Kok Road. Given the approval condiƟon 
recommended by the Transport Department, it is considered unnecessary to constrain the period of approval. 
Subject to Board resoluƟon, if it is sƟll considered more appropriate to grant the permission on a 5-year temporary 
basis only, to avoid potenƟal service disrupƟons, future renewal of the planning permission at the same posiƟon will 
be required. 
 
Provided that the road widening works of Ting Kok Road are eventually implemented, upon formal noƟficaƟon by 
the Government, a minimum of 6 months to 9 months is required for essenƟal diversion, subject to relevant 
approvals to be obtained from the Government and the availability of an alternaƟve site. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Ivan Ko  
Project Engineer 
Department of Distribution Circuits 
Kum Shing Construction Co. Ltd. 
___________________________________ 
E:       ivan.ko@kumsing.com.hk 
M:     (852) 9162 9616 
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Candice Yan Ki LO/PLAND

 主旨: Fw: Further information for the subject application (Application No. A/NE-TK/794) 
for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai Package

附件: Land survey analysis of installation location.pdf

 

From: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:13 PM 
To: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>; Jeffrey Po Kit WONG/PLAND <jpkwong@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Candice Yan Ki LO/PLAND <cyklo@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: Further information for the subject application (Application No. A/NE-TK/794) for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai 
Package 
 
 

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:11 AM 
To: stndp/PLAND <stndpo@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Gloria Wai Mei LAM/PLAND <gwmlam@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Fw: Further information for the subject application (Application No. A/NE-TK/794) for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai 
Package 
 
 
From: KO, Ivan Kin Hung <ivan.ko@kumshing.com.hk>  
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 10:33 AM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: LAU, Eric Ho Yeung <eric.lau@kumshing.com.hk> 
Subject: RE: Further information for the subject application (Application No. A/NE-TK/794) for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai 
Package 
 
TO: Town Planning Board Secretariat 
 
Referring to the HV Pillar locaƟon, we had conducted and Land survey and aƩached the details for your informaƟon. 
Many thanks. 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 6:00 PM 
To: Ka Fai CHAN/TD <kafaichan@td.gov.hk> 
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Cc: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>; LAU, Eric Ho Yeung <eric.lau@kumshing.com.hk> 
Subject: Town Planning Board (A/NE-TK/794) for SS-210402 Po Sam Pai Package  
 
Dear Mr. Issac Chan,  
 
Regarding the Transport Department’s comments on our Town Planning Board (A/NE-TK/794) applicaƟon case. 
 
According to our conversaƟon before, kindly please re-consider our proposed plan as following reason: 
 
Urgent need for new HV pillar 
The subject HV pillar will primarily serve Po Sam Pai Village and the surrounding areas.  There is an urgent need to 
establish this pillar in order to miƟgate the heavy load situaƟon at the exisƟng Po Sam Pai Packaged SubstaƟon, 
which has nearly reached its firm capacity. This new HV pillar is crucial for maintaining system security, reliability, 
and ensuring adequate electricity supply for future village house development. 
 
LocaƟon analysis 
Detailed site search was conducted to determine the opƟmal installaƟon locaƟon for the HV pillar. Given its purpose 
of serving Po Sam Pai Village, the locaƟon needs to be as close as possible to the load centre (i.e. the village) due to 
technical limitaƟon of the power cable. 
 
Various locaƟons within and near the village were carefully evaluated. The proposed site adjoining the Po Sam Pai 
Village Public Toilet was determined to be most suitable based on ease of pillar transportaƟon and wayleaves for 
underground cable laying. Moreover, the village representaƟve of Po Sam Pai Village has agreed to and provided 
support for the installaƟon of the proposed HV pillar and cable laying.   
 
Please refer to the aƩached drawing for result of locaƟon analysis. 
 
Future diversion 
We understand Ting Kok Road may undergo potenƟal improvement projects. However, it is important to note that 
the proposed HV pillar is designed in a prefabricated and fully enclosed manner, allowing for easy diversion or 
relocaƟon upon request by the Government during the road widening project. 
 
Conclusion 
Given the urgent needs for increasing capacity, proximity to load centre, village representaƟve support, and 
capability for divert in the future,  
we hope the Transport Department will support our applicaƟon.  
 
Thanks for your consideraƟon. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Ivan Ko  
Project Engineer 
Department of Distribution Circuits 
Kum Shing Construction Co. Ltd. 
___________________________________ 
E:       ivan.ko@kumsing.com.hk 
M:     (852) 9162 9616 
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The carriageway in village is not 
wide enough to transport the 
package substation, so the 
location within the village cannot 
be considered

There is not enough 
wide carriageway to 
transport the package 
substation

The village committee does 
not agree with our installation 
of the package substation and 
the site is close to the drainage 
channel and is not suitable for 
cables laying

There are big trees on site at this 
location, too close to the drainage 
channel and far away from the FIT 
application (cannot be selected due 
to volatge drop/rise considerations)

Due to the voltage drop/rise 
factor, it could not choose a 
location far away from the Po 
Sam Pai Village

Due to the voltage drop/rise 
factor, it could not choose a 
location far away from the Po 
Sam Pai Village

This location is the most suitable and the village 
representative of Po Sam Pai village has agreed 
and provided support for the installation of the 
proposed package substation 
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Similar Application in the Vicinity of the Site within the area shown as ‘Road’
on the Ting Kok Outline Zoning Plan

Approved Application

Application No. Use/Development Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

A/NE-TK/448 Proposed Public Utility Installation
(Electricity Package Substation)

Area shown as
‘Road’ and

“Green Belt”
21.6.2013
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

(i) the applicant (i.e. CLP Power Hong Kong Limited) shall apply for installation of
the proposed high voltage (HV) pillar from LandsD under the mechanism of the
Block Licence covering a site of less than 12m2 in area;

(ii) the applicant should apply from his office for an excavation permit before
commencement of works; and

(iii) as the Site is within the village ‘environs’ (‘VE’) of Po Sam Pai, comments from
District Officer/Tai Po, Home Affairs Department should be sought;

(b) to note the comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that upon request of
the Government, the proposed HV pillar and other associated facilities shall be removed,
and the Site shall be reinstated and returned to the Government at the applicant’s own
cost for future road works;

(c) to note the comment of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant and his agent are advised to implement standard pollution control measures
(https://www.epd.gov.hk/epd/english/environmentinhk/eia_planning/guide_ref/rpc.html)
during construction;

(d) to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services (DEMS):

(i) in the interests of public safety and ensuring the continuity of electricity supply,
the parties concerned with planning, designing, organizing and supervising any
activity near the underground cable or overhead line under the mentioned
application should approach the electricity supplier (i.e. CLP Power) for the
requisition of cable plans to find out whether there is any underground cable
within and/or in the vicinity of the concerned site; and

(ii) the applicant and his contractors should observe the Electricity Supply Lines
(Protection) Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near Electricity
Supply Lines’ established under the Regulation when carrying out works in the
vicinity of the electricity supply lines;

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

(i) while there are public stormwater drains maintained by DSD in this area, the
applicant should have his own stormwater collection and discharge system to cater
for the runoff generated within the Site and overland flow from the surrounding
area of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size along the perimeter of the
Site; sufficient openings should be provided at the bottom of the boundary
wall/fence to allow surface runoff to pass through the Site if any boundary
wall/fence are to be erected. Any existing flow path affected should be re-
provided. The proposed use should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely
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affect the existing natural streams, village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas.
The applicant is required to maintain the drainage systems properly and
rectify/modify the nearby existing/original drainage systems if they are found to
be inadequate or ineffective top accommodate the additional runoff arising from
the proposed development on the Site. The applicant shall also be liable for and
shall indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused by
failure or ineffectiveness of the modified drainage system caused by their works;
and

(ii) the applicant shall resolve any conflict/disagreement with relevant lot owner(s)
and seek LandsD’s permission for laying new drains/channels and/or
modifying/upgrading existing ones in other private lots or on Government land
(GL) (where required) outside the Site;

(f) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that if Short Term Tenancy to be applied in the future, the
applicant’s attention is drawn to the following points:

(i) before any new building works (including excavation and land filling, etc.) are to
be carried out on the Site, prior approval and consent of the Building Authority
(BA) should be obtained, otherwise they are Unauthorized Building Works (UBW)
under the Building Ordinance (BO).  An Authorized Person should be appointed
as the co-ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;

(ii) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the
Buildings Department to effect their removal in accordance with the prevailing
enforcement policy against UBW as and when necessary. The granting of any
planning approval should not be construed as an acceptance of any existing
building works or UBW on the Site under the BO; and

(iii) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission
stage.
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